

Adriano Mulè

Email:

info.adrianomule@gmail.com

Phone:

+44 7552424589

Website:

www.adrianomule.com

PROFILE and SKILLS

I'm a Nuke compositor, I have experience dealing with integration of 3D elements with live footage, deep compositing, projection mapping, compositing with 3D passes, 2D/3D camera tracking and stabilization, colour correction, chromakey, grain and de grain, rotoscoping, wire removal and matte painting. I have a comprehensive education in the film-making process from pre-production to post-production and knowledge of film resolution and aspect ratios.

I have experience as VFX supervisor for the realization of a video commercial for Nerf Gun. I have been working in the making of a 360 Arch viz installation where I realized many 360 CG shots that used motion control cameras and aerial photogrammetry on large scale. I worked as Compositing Supervisor leading a team of Compositors for "The other side of the door", an horror movie directed by Johannes Roberts.

My Tools are:

Nuke, Cara VR, After Effects, Photoshop

EMPLOYMENT

November 2023 - Present

Freelance Senior/Lead Compositor

October 2023 - November 2023

One of US - Freelance Senior Compositor

May 2022 - September 2023

Cinesite - Senior Compositor

October 2021 - April 2022

Framestore - Senior Compositor

May 2021 - September 2021

Cinesite - Senior Compositor

March 2021 - May 2021

Trixtor - Freelance Senior Compositor

March 2021

Territory Studio - Freelance Senior Compositor

January 2021 - February 2021

Taylor James - Freelance Senior Compositor

November 2020 - December 2020

Rohtau - Freelance Senior Compositor

October 2020 - December 2020

Taylor James - Freelance Senior Compositor

May 2020 - September 2020

Automatik VFX - Senior Compositor

May 2018 - May 2020

BlueBolt - Senior/Lead Composer

December 2017 - April 2018

Cinesite - Senior Composer

July 2017 - December 2017

Squint VFX - Lead Composer

January 2016 - July 2017

River Film - Compositing and VFX Supervisor

December 2015 - January 2016

Tangerine Films Ltd - Freelance Composer

November 2015 - December 2015

Foster + Partners - Freelance Composer

October 2015 - November 2015

Mackevision London - Freelance Composer

October 2015

Tangerine Films Ltd - Freelance Composer

June 2015 - September 2015

Automatik London - Freelance Composer

Cinema:

- Revolt

October 2014 - May 2015

Automatik London - Compositing Supervisor

Cinema:

- The Other Side Of The Door

March 2013 - August

2014 **Prime Focus Film**

UK Cinema:

Kingsman: The Secret Service

- The Gunman
- Hercules
- Vampire Academy
- The Two Faces of January

March 2012 - March 2013: Nuke Composer

Framestore

Cinema:

- Gravity
- 47 Ronin

January - February 2012: Nuke Composer

Pixomondo

Cinema:

- The Hunger Games TV

Show:

- Game of Thrones

October 2011 - December 2011: Lead Composer

Crystal CG

Previz:

- Olympic Games Pre-viz Design

July - September 2011: Senior Nuke Composer

Windmill Lane Vfx

Cinema:

- Lockout (2012) (aka MS1: Maximum Security)

April - May 2011: Freelance Nuke Compositor

Union VFX

Cinema:

- Harry Potter and The Deathly Hallows Part 2 (2011)

March 2011: Freelance Nuke Compositor

Crystal CG

Previz:

- Olympic Games Opening Ceremony Pre-viz Design

July 2010 - September 2010: Nuke Compositor

Framestore

Cinema:

- Your Highness (2011)

February 2010 - April 2010: Shake Compositor

Cinesite Ltd

Cinema:

- Marmaduke (2010)

December 2009: Roto Artist

The Senate VFX

Cinema:

- Robin Hood (2010)

November 2009: Compositor

Canecane s.r.l.

Cinema:

- Christmas in Beverly Hills (2009)

October 2009: Roto Prep Artist

Bluff Hampton Company Ltd

Cinema:

- Nine (2009)
- Everybody's fine (2009)

TV

- Misfits

July 2009 - Aug 2009: Compositor

Canecane s.r.l.

Cinema:

- The Valley of Fear (2009)

TV

- Lo scandalo della banca romana (2009)

May 2008 - Dec 2008: Compositor

Direct2Brain s.r.l.

- TV Commercial for Allianz Group
- TV Commercial "Carpisa - Resistenza e Leggerezza"
- TV Commercial "New Raid Automatic"
- TV Commercial "Chronotech - Shock your time"
- TV Commercial "Lancia Delta - 9th World Summit of Nobel Peace Prize Laureates"

Aug 2006 - Apr 2008: Compositor

Proxima s.r.l.

Cinema:

- Olè (2006)

- Natale a New York (2006)
- Nero bifamiliare (2007)
- Come le formiche (2007)
- Caravaggio (2007)
- Black Out (2007)
- Natale in Crociera (2007)
- Tutta la vita davanti (2008)
- Demoni di San Pietroburgo (2008)
- Caos Calmo (2008)

TV e Commercial:

- Eravamo solo mille (TV - 2007)
- Spot HitMania Dance 2008
- Video Promo Bulgari Resort Bali
- Coco Chanel (TV - 2008)

EDUCATION

2006: Master in Visual
Effects Proxima srl
www.proximasfx.com

2005: Course of Formation in Camera Operation and Editing
financed by the European Social Fund (European Union), Regione Lazio

1991 - 1995: Diploma in Computer Studies - Information Technology
Institute "G. Armellini"